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13; Norham Gardens, Oxford,
May 3lst, 1907,
Dear McCrae':-

I have got Gibson at work on the heart sfuff and have sent word to Leas
that it will be ready September lste I am pegging away at the visceral syphilis and
hope to send it before longs I shall not touch _the‘ cerebral, as I think that would
be very much better dealt with in conmection with the nervous systems I have written
to Lord and to Babcock about their articless The question is whether it could not
come in a separate section with tabes and general paralysise I suppose young Henry
will give his remarkable group of cases of which there have been at least three or
four at the hospital of fatal vomitings I hope you have got some good memoranda about
it :

Sincerely yours,

Wm. Osler.



